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World Relief Seattle.
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From: Liz Hadley <LHadley@wr.org>

Date: 8/22/19 4:13 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Marilyn Sheldon <msheldon@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>
Subject: Grant report - Q3 2018 14.2

Greetings from World Relief!

We are very grateful to have had the support of the Tulalip Tribes this year for our Ref-
ugee Kids Summer Camp.

This year, we were able to serve 40 children from 6 countries (Afghanistan, Burma,
China, Irag, Somalia, Ukraine), and provided 5 weeks of educational programming to
support newly arrived refugee children as they begin to adjust to their new education-
al environments! Students attending the camp engaged with STEM activities, learned
all about a local ecosystem and even built their own vertical gardens, practiced emo-
tional regulation tools, gained confidence in practicing English, and built friendship
with other students who they will see in the upcoming school year. Many students
shared that this camp was the highlight of their summer!

At World Relief Seattle, we are committed to supporting and walking with refugees,
asylees and other immigrants in vulnerable situations. Our Next Generation team will
be able to follow up with campers throughout the school year to see how they are do-
ing, and offer additional support to make sure that these children are thriving in their
new communities.

| could not locate a grant report format to use to send you a formal grant report. Is this
a document that you could email to me? In the meantime, please enjoy these photos
from our summer camp, and thank you for your support!

Liz Hadley

Grant Writer & Internship Coordinator
World Relief Seattle

(c) 307-800-1121
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